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July 19, 1995

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
Pursuant to Section 206.12 and Section VII. B. of Volume 1 of 1 of the Title 206 clarification dated January 23,
1995 , Company proposes to allow Martin Ericson, Machinist, West Geysers, to accept Application ||
Severance in lieu of a more junior machinist, Tom Curreri, Geysers-Overhaul who received a Titie 206
assignment to Diablo Canyon Power Plant. Company further proposes that Mr. Curreri be assigned to the West
Geysers as a Machinist under Section 205.19.
Mr. Ericson was not included in the Title 206 activity. He has requested layoff.
Mr. Curreri has requested to remain at the Geysers and is willing to forego his Title 206 assignment.
This proposal has been discussed with Messrs. Ericson and Curreri and Business Representative Bob Choate.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and retum
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: 3\&

Director~ahd Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

1995 By: A&W&Aﬁ_
Business Manager



